



JACKSON COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

ROAD & BRIDGE FLEET MAINTENANCE

34900 E. Old U.S. 40 Hwy
P.O. Box 160
Grain Valley, MO 64029
(816) 847-7050

To: Purchasing

From: Public Works

Date: June 24, 2026

Re: 26-034 | Batteries for Boats, Turf Equipment, Autos & Heavy Equipment

The Public Works Fleet Department has an ongoing need for batteries. We have reviewed the submissions for Invitation to Bid 26-034 and recommend Continental Battery Company and Elliott Auto Supply Co. Inc. dba Factory Motor Parts be awarded contracts. Their bids reflected qualifications, pricing, and fulfillment that best matched our needs.

We estimate our department will spend approximately \$10,000 annually from 004-1509-57460 (General Fund – Vehicle Maintenance Center – Batteries and Antifreeze).

Thank you for your consideration.



JACKSON COUNTY Parks + Rec

22807 Woods Chapel Road
Blue Springs, Missouri 64015
MakeYourDayHere.com

Michele Newman, Director
(816) 503-4800
Fax: (816) 795-1234

To: Doug Trahern, Senior Buyer, Purchasing

From: Tina Spallo, Deputy Director, Parks + Rec

Re: Bid No. 26-034
Batteries for Boats, Turf Equipment, Autos and Heavy Equipment

Date: July 2, 2026

Pursuant to section 1054.6 of the Jackson County Code, the Parks + Rec Department recommends awarding a contract to Elliott Auto Supply Company Inc. dba Factory Auto Parts of Lee's Summit, MO and Continental Battery Company dba Continental Battery Systems of Irving, TX under the terms and conditions of invitation to bid 26-034.

Factory Auto Parts and Continental Battery Company bring years of experience in meeting the needs of the County through competitive pricing, dependable product availability, and exceptional customer service. Their proven track record of responsiveness and reliability has consistently supported the County's fleet and equipment maintenance needs while providing fair and competitive pricing.

The Parks + Rec Department's estimated yearly spend is

\$1,000 300-1666-57460
\$5,000 003-1602-57460
\$4,000 300-1653-57034
\$3,000 300-1653-57460
\$5,000 300-1666-57460
\$18,000